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Rivera, Maribel

From: holly@mnfirm.com

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange; Fritz Mayr
Subject: Address change for Mayr Family, LLC
Attachments: sigimg1

Please change the following information for Mayr Family, LLC:
Document Number LO6000108689

. . '_\.

Principal address:
786 South Orange Avenue
Sarasota, FL 34236

Mailing address:
786 South Orange Avenue
Sarasota, FL 34236

Email address:
holly@overseas.de

Thank you.

&

-’
Mika & Nikolich, P.A.

ATTORNEYS-AT LAW

Holly M. Nikolich, Esq.
Mika & Nikolich, P.A.
P.O. Box 2224
Englewood, FL 34295
Phone 941.345,7941
Fax 1.800.211.0453

Website: www.mnfirm.com

---- IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii} promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
transaction or tax-related matter(s) addressed herein, Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail
is from the law firm of MIKA & NIKOLICH, P.A. and may be privileged, confidential and protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure or use, dissemination, distribution
or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received
this e-mail message in error, please delete the e-mail and either e-mail the sender at the above address

or notify us at our telephone number 941.345.7941.
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